

Proposed Responses

IEEE P802.3cs D0.2 SuperPON Task Force 2nd Task Force review comments

Cl 00 SC 0 P L # 502
 DeSanti, Claudio Google
 Comment Type E Comment Status D
 General: Super-PON is currently capitalized in two ways, Super-PON and SUPER-PON
 SuggestedRemedy
 Use a single capitalization, Super-PON
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 200 SC 200.6.2 P24 L # 505
 DeSanti, Claudio Google
 Comment Type E Comment Status D
 Table 200-6 heading
 SuggestedRemedy
 It should be OLT PMD Receive Characteristics
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 200 SC 200.5 P22 L # 503
 DeSanti, Claudio Google
 Comment Type E Comment Status D
 Table 200-4 should use a consistent notation for decimal numbers
 SuggestedRemedy
 Use three decimal numbers for frequency and two for wavelength
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED REJECT.

Cl 200 SC 200.7.1 P25 L # 506
 DeSanti, Claudio Google
 Comment Type E Comment Status D
 Table 200-7 heading
 SuggestedRemedy
 It should be ONU PMD Transmit Characteristics
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 200 SC 200.6.1 P23 L # 504
 DeSanti, Claudio Google
 Comment Type E Comment Status D
 Table 200-5 heading
 SuggestedRemedy
 It should be OLT PMD Transmit Characteristics
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 200 SC 200.7.2 P26 L # 507
 DeSanti, Claudio Google
 Comment Type E Comment Status D
 Table 200-8 heading
 SuggestedRemedy
 It should be ONU PMD Receive Characteristics
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Proposed Responses

IEEE P802.3cs D0.2 SuperPON Task Force 2nd Task Force review comments

CI 200 SC 200.8 P26 L # 508

DeSanti, Claudio Google
Comment Type T Comment Status D
Tables 200-9 and 200-10

SuggestedRemedy

Need to populate them with values from G.698.2

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED REJECT.

No specific remedy suggested.

CI 200 SC 200.9 P28 L # 509

DeSanti, Claudio Google
Comment Type T Comment Status D
Needs updates for the black link

SuggestedRemedy

A proposal will be submitted

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED REJECT.

No specific remedy suggested

CI 200 SC 200.9.9.2 P29 L # 510

DeSanti, Claudio Google
Comment Type T Comment Status D
The text in this subclause is not for the black link

SuggestedRemedy

Propose to remove it

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED REJECT.

This subclause has nothing to do with black link specifications.